655 MADISON AVENUE
NATIONAL NEW YORK, N. ¥ 1002]

ENQUIRER

EXECUTIVE OFFICES

7 July 1967

Harold Weisberg, Esq.
Coq d'Or Farm
Hyattstown, Md. 20734

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Good to talk to you the other day. Talked with -
John Starr and hope he'll send something on CIA WHITEWASH,
Oswald in New Orleans, soon,

- In théLeantime noted the squib in Publishers!
Weekly, and we'd appreciate the opportunity of reading your
PHOTOGﬁAPHIC WHITEWASH: Suppressed Kennedy Assassination
Pictures.

With kindest regards, and many thanks, I am

Y aithfully,

¥
MRS, T. G. P. CANN
Special Projects



